
CONNECTME 
 

1  

 
                        State of Maine                       Dick Thompson 
  ConnectME Authority                          Chair 

59 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-0059  
Connect.ME@maine.gov 
www.Maine.gov/connectme/ 
 

Authority Members - Denise Garland - Susan Woods - Bruce Williamson - Sandy Saunders - Ralph Johnson 
 
 

           
BOARD MEETING 
                    
Friday July 27, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m. 
 
Maine Public Utilities Commission 
101 Second Street 
Hallowell, ME 04347 
 
Telebridge # 877-455-0244 
Pin 2072873831 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Executive Session (15 Minutes)  

2. Introduction to ConnectME Authority Board Members & Staff 

3. CMP-Thorn Dickinson, Vice President, Business Development 

4. USDA Broadband Community Meetings 

5. Approval of June 22, 2018 Minutes and Financial Report 

6. Audit Approval 

7. Director Report 
 

8. Other Business 

9. Public Comments 

 
 

mailto:Connect.ME@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/connectme/


CONNECTME 
 

 

 
                        State of Maine                       Dick Thompson 
  ConnectME Authority                          Chair 

59 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-0059  
Connect.ME@maine.gov 
www.Maine.gov/connectme/ 
 

Authority Members - Denise Garland - Susan Woods - Bruce Williamson - Sandy Saunders - Ralph Johnson 
 
 

June 22, 2018 
 

ConnectME Authority – Meeting Notes 
 
 
1. Introductions: Authority Board Members: Dick Thompson, Sandy Saunders, Bruce Williamson and 

Denise Garland. 
 

Authority Staff: Heather Johnson and Brooke Johnson. 
 

Members of the Public were asked to introduce themselves. 
 
2. NTIA: Overview of a few Community Projects- Scott Woods described his Power Point 

presentation titled, Planning Your Community Broadband Roadmap and Overcoming Adoption 
Barriers. Scott Woods explained that communities should think about their ultimate program goals 
and explained the six key steps to the development of a community broadband plan. Scott Woods 
talked about a few communities including Northern Georgia and the City of Chicago and he also 
described what challenges some communities and providers faced and what the communities did to 
overcome those challenges. 
 

3. Planning Grant Discussion/Approval- Heather Johnson explained that at the last meeting we tabled 
Planning grants and that we have been working on streamlining this Planning grant process to 
maximize funding. Heather Johnson explained the current situation we are funding mapping. 
Heather Johnson is proposing a phase 1 and a phase 2 for this Planning grant round. Phase 1 is the 
community work, provider engagement and digital inclusion plan and phase 2 is network design. We 
will escrow all the money for phase 2 but applicants might not move to phase 2. Whenever 
applicants are done phase 1 they can come back to ConnectME and prove they are ready to move 
into phase 2. Bowdoinham will start in phase 2. Heather Johnson has spoken with every Planning 
grant applicant and they are supportive of this proposal. Sandy Saunders asked if we will have a time 
limit for phase 1 and Heather Johnson recommends only holding phase 2 money for 12 months. 
Dick Thompson motions to approve the modified version of Planning grants and Sandy Saunders 
seconds the motion. All Board members were in favor. 
 
 

4. Broadband Community Meetings- Heather Johnson explained that we have partnered with the 
USDA to do community tours to discuss the Broadband Action Plan, funding mechanisms, help 
communities prepare and discuss how they can partner with the USDA. Heather Johnson explained 
that we will be doing candidate forums during the community tours. Brooke Johnson described the 
logistics of how she has been working with these communities on time and place and she has a full 
schedule of all meetings almost finalized and a sample of what an individual community invitation/ 
agenda will look like. Brooke Johnson will provide the Board will a finalized schedule next week.  

mailto:Connect.ME@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/connectme/


2 
 

5. Approval of May 25, 2018 Minutes and Financial Report- Denise Garland makes a motion to 
approve the May 25, 2018 minutes, Sandy Saunders seconds the motion. All Board members were in 
favor. Broke Johnson explained the May financial activity. The ConnectME Authority received 
$440.39 in assessment money and paid $18,706 in grant payments. The ending balance for the 
month of May was $1,382,237.97. 

 
6. Director report- Heather Johnson explained that Macpage has started the audit process on the 

ConnectME Authority and that Brooke Johnson will provide the Board with updates as she receives 
them. Heather Johnson explained the extension request sent to ConnectME Authority from the City 
of Mount Desert and Brian Lippold explained that they are waiting for four more pole licenses. The 
new estimated time of completion is now October 31, 2018. Denise Garland makes a motion to 
approve the extension request from the City of Mount Desert and Dick Thompson seconds the 
motion. All Board members were in favor. Heather Johnson talked about LD520, the $100 million 
bond bill in the legislature. Heather Johnson provides background on the bill and where we are 
today. Heather Johnson talks about how the bill has had a little more momentum than we had 
anticipated. The bill is ongoing work and we have had great feedback on this bill. We do not know 
where we will land but we continue to have these needed discussions. On Monday July 25, 2018 
ConnectME will host a reception sponsored by TAM in the Taxation Committee Room and explain 
to the legislators how funding attracts funding.   

 
7. Other business- Dick Thompson discussed cancelling a summer Board meeting. Dick Thompson 

motions to cancel August Board meeting and Denise Garland seconds the motion. All Board 
members were in favor. 
 

8. Public comments- Ben Sanborn explained that he has been talking with Representative Berry and 
one of the things he is looking at is to garner support for a broadband caucus for next legislative 
session and Ben Sanborn believes this it is important to be a part of forming that caucus and that 
maybe this is what we have missing is a group of dedicated sponsors.  Ben Sanborn talked about 
tracking return on investment for grants and how well did they work. He suggested we collect that 
data from previous communities so we can get actual numbers and find out what worked for them 
and what didn’t. Brian Lippold talked about how in Franklin County that CMP might assist in 
solving the broadband problem and they are having discussions with them currently and it may or 
may not be part of their transmission line project 
 

9. Board Meeting adjourned at 3:40 p.m.   
 



CONNECTME FUND BALANCE @ 6/30/17* 1,102,982.00    

TOTAL
 JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE   18 ACTIVITY

Cash Receipts:
Assessments 48,713.96         193,458.11 267,394.46 42,595.37 239.31 283,474.36 12,141.47 28.97 143,749.30 440.39 159,428.09 1,151,663.79     
Broadband Sustainability Fund Settlement - GWI 448,064.00 448,064.00        
Interest Income 109.97 763.43 433.80 241.35 431.35 369.47 267.32 463.04 414.84 327.78 367.75 444.77 4,634.87            
FirstNet 21,006.55 14,531.55 16,966.93      15,435.00 7,843.75 75,783.78          
Miscellaneous Income -                      

-                      
          Total Receipts 48,823.93         215,228.09       433.80           730,231.36    59,993.65      608.78           299,176.68    12,604.51       8,287.56         144,077.08    808.14            159,872.86   1,680,146.44     

A/R Refunds (2,188.50)      (2,188.50)           

Expenses: -                      
Data Collection, Analysis, and Mapping (10,000.00)        (11,850.00)    (21,850.00)        
OIT Personal Services (72,883.54)        (46,708.70)    (14,131.15)    (32,723.57)     (26,548.03)     (21,937.60)     (21,112.91)    (236,045.50)      
Planning Grants (27,150.00)        (10,750.00)        (19,471.75)    (35,250.00)    (43,050.00)     (19,750.00)     (3,750.00)       (159,171.75)      
Infrastructure Grants (140,402.50)      (142,404.00)  (87,000.00)    (148,653.75)  (174,009.00)    (14,956.00)     (45,387.50)    (752,812.75)      
FirstNet (21,006.55)        (14,531.55)    (16,807.50)    (159.43)          (15,435.00)     (4,742.81)       (72,682.84)        
Software Search Tool Purchase -                      
Operational Sevices (7,988.06)        (763.22)          (897.80)         (9,649.08)           

           Total Support (100,033.54)      (182,159.05)      -                 (176,407.30)  (197,616.20)  (159.43)          (162,784.90)  (273,205.63)    (51,040.84)     -                  (41,406.82)     (67,398.21)    (1,252,211.92)   

Administrative Expense (2,125.00)          (2,125.00)       (2,125.00)       (2,125.00)       (2,125.00)       (2,125.00)       (2,125.00)        (2,125.00)       (2,125.00)       (2,125.00)       (2,125.00)      (23,375.00)        

Audit Expense (29,440.00)    (29,440.00)        

Bank Charges (886.66)             (750.00)           (1,636.66)           

Miscellaneous Expense (100.00)          (1,783.24)       (494.00)           (500.00)          (1,000.00)       (3,877.24)           
  
            Total Expenses  (100,033.54)      (185,170.71)      (2,125.00)       (178,532.30)  (229,281.20)  (2,284.43)       (166,693.14)  (276,574.63)    (53,665.84)     (2,125.00)       (44,531.82)     (69,523.21)    (1,310,540.82)   

OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (51,209.61)        30,057.38          (1,691.20)       551,699.06    (169,287.55)  (1,675.65)       132,483.54    (263,970.12)    (45,378.28)     141,952.08    (43,723.68)     88,161.15     367,417.12        

ENDING CONNECTME FUND BALANCE 1,051,772.39    1,081,829.77    1,080,138.57 1,631,837.63 1,462,550.08 1,460,874.43 1,593,357.97 1,329,387.85   1,284,009.57 1,425,961.65 1,382,237.97 1,470,399.12 1,470,399.12

MAINE CONNECTME FUND CASH  FLOWS  ANALYSIS
 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR END JUNE 30, 2018

PREPARED FOR CONNECTME AUTHORITY BY SOLIX, INC.


	7-27-18 Board Meeting Agenda
	ConnectMe Authority Meeting Minutes 6-22-18
	ConnectME June 2018 Monthly Report
	Maine ConnectME Cashflow June 2018

	Transmission map with fiber

